
 
 
September 11, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 1 of 9 
 

 

Chairwoman Kates called the meeting to order at approximately 7:30 pm.  Deputy Secretary Janeiro recited 
the Open Public Meeting Statement and Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  
 

Chairwoman M. Kates, Vice Chairman S. Riordan, Secretary S. Raymond, Mr. E. Alter, 
Mr. D. Friedman, Mr. S. Griep, Dr. A. Weinberg, Mr. S. Hipp and Mayor Sheinfield 
 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 
 

Council Liason Trochimiuk 

EMPLOYEES PRESENT: 
 

Ms. A. Kasetta, Board Attorney 
Mr. C. Statile, Board Engineer 
Mr. T. Behrens, Board Planner 
Ms. T. Janeiro, Deputy Secretary  
 
 

OPEN TO PUBLIC (for matters not on the agenda): 
The meeting was opened to the public for matters not on the agenda. There being none, the meeting was 
closed to the public.  
 
A conversation was had pertaining to the older submitted invoices from Mr. Statile’s office. The invoices 
were pulled from the agenda and will be discussed with the borough administrator. 
 

INVOICES 

INVOICES – Harwood Lloyd Total Motion Second Outcome 

333171 $388.50 S. Griep A. Weinberg Passed 

333172 $74.00    

Total -  $462.50    

 
 

INVOICES 

INVOICES – Burgis Associates, Inc. Total Motion Second Outcome 

47215 $400.00 D. Friedman A. Weinberg Passed 

47216 $160.00    

47217 $127.50    

47289 $750.00    

47218 $800.00    

Total -  $2237.50    

 
MEETING MINUTES 
August 14, 2025 
 
Motion Second Outcome 
S. Riordan D. Friedman Passed 



 
 
September 11, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 2 of 9 
 

RESOLUTION #2025-18 
PZ-05-25 
Block 103 Lot 6; 41 Craig Rd. 
Daniel & Shari Kramer 
Addition 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chairman Riordan to approve the memorializing resolution.  The motion was 
seconded by Mr. Griep, and carried by a roll call vote as follows: 
 
Chairwoman Kates   Yes 
Vice Chairman Riordan  Yes 
 Mr. Alter    Yes 
Mr. Friedman    Yes 
Mr. Griep    Yes 
Dr. Weinberg    Yes 
Mr. Hipp    Yes 
Mayor Sheinfield   Yes 
 
CONTINUED HEARING 
PZ-7-25 
Block 1208 Lot 1; 560 Piermont Ave. 
Hillsdale Self Storage 
Site Plan 
 
The addresses and Block and Lots are as follows: Block 128, Lot 1; Block 1209, Lots 2, 3 & 4. 560 Piermont 
Avenue; 93, 95 & 97 Prospect Place. 
 
Mayor Sheinfield, Dr. Weinberg and Secretary Raymond have recused themselves, as they all own property 
within 200 ft. of the subject property. 
 
The applicant’s attorney, Jason Tuvel of Prime, Tuvel & Miceli in Hackensack, New Jersey, was present for 
this hearing.  
 
The applicant is Hillsdale Self Storage LLC. 
 
Ms. Kasetta announced that the church is represented by counsel.  Mr. Frank Magaletta has been retained 
from St. John the Baptist Church and The Archdiocese of Newark.  
 
Mr. Tuvel commented that Mr. Magaletta was just retained today. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
September 11, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 3 of 9 
 

 
 
Mr. Nicholas Verderese from Dynamic Engineering is the applicant’s traffic engineer and will be testifying 
for this application. Mr. Verderese gave his background and experience and was accepted as an expert 
witness.  
 
Mr. Verderese spoke about trip generations. He said both uses would generate no significant impacts on 
the surrounding roads, including St. John’s Church and School.  
 
Two design waivers are being requested. Mr. Verderese believes their proposal is a better alternative than 
meeting the code.  
 
All loading will be interior to the building. 
 
Mr. Verderese said there was a site distance question at the last meeting. He said there is adequate site 
distance in this proposal, as there are no issues getting on or off the site. This site has a very low trip 
generator. 
 
Board Questions of Mr. Verderese: 
 
Mr. Statile: 
What are peak hours? Mr. Verderese said weekdays mid-morning or afternoon and weekends mid-
afternoon. 
 
What type of vehicles will be parked? Mr. Verderese replied SUVs and single-unit vehicles. No trailers.  
 
There will not be much pedestrian traffic on the sites.  
 
Mr. Behrens: 
Will the church hours have any impact? Mr. Verderese said even if they operated at their heaviest, there 
would be no impact to the church. The church would have more of an impact on their site. 
 
Asked about the parking orientation. Mr. Verderese said the volumes are so low he is not concerned.  
 
Asked about relocating the trash enclosure. Mr. Verderese showed the enclosure on the site plan 
renderings. He sees no issues with this location. 
 
Mr. Griep: 
Will there be access on Sunday? Mr. Verderese said Sunday is similar to Saturday. 
 
Will there be any pedestrian crosswalks? Mr. Verderese said there are none on the plans. Mr. Griep said he 
will leave this matter to the professionals if and when crosswalks are needed.  
 



 
 
September 11, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 4 of 9 
 

Mr. Alter: 
Was a traffic study completed on the existing traffic? Mr. Verderese said typically traffic studies are not 
completed with this type of use.  
 
Asked about the long-term automobile storage. Mr. Verderese said it will depend on the individual needs. 
This use will operate exactly as it does today. The only difference is we are improving the traffic pattern. 
 
Mr. Verderese went over the traffic patterns. 
 
Asked about the traffic impact with the 256 units going up down the street. Mr. Verderese said there will 
be no impact to either facility. This is a good use for this area because it is a low traffic generator. 
 
Vice Chairman Riordan: 
Inquired about the parking on Prospect Place. Mr. Verderese will look into this in more detail. 
 
There are 71 spots at the parking facility, but what is the actual capacity? Mr. Verderese said he can’t say. 
Vice Chairman Riordan asked if that affects traffic. Mr. Verderese said no because this use is a very low 
traffic generator. 
 
Spoke about a street cut-through. Mr. Verderese said the numbers of traffic generated are still very low. 
 
Mr. Verderese spoke about the possible numbers of parked cars and trailers.  
 
Mr. Friedman: 
Is the employee parking for both uses part of the eight spaces? Mr. Verderese said there are no employees 
for the parking use. Yes, the employee for the self-storage will park in one of those eight spaces.  
 
Mr. Hipp: 
Spoke about the possible numbers of parking spaces. 
 
Not sure that definition use as long-term storage is the appropriate land use code for the use given the 
dialogue about how the site could be used.  He is not in total disagreement that this won't be an impactful 
problem, but he does think that there could be some corrections or revisions made to make the study more 

accurate in terms of what this will actually generate in terms of traffic for the parking component. 
 
Spoke about sight lines and a proposed sidewalk that leads to nowhere. 
 
Discussed the morning impact on traffic with the school. Mr. Tuvel said they will review any potential 
morning impacts. 
 
Chairwoman Kates: 
Asked if the lot for vehicle storage is in a wetland buffer? Mr. Verderese said no.  
 



 
 
September 11, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 5 of 9 
 

A letter of interpretation from the DEP was received and submitted to the board previously. 
 
Mr. Verderese said the applicant is willing to put bollards in the vehicular storage lot in addition to all the 
fencing that is being proposed.  At the head of each stall will be a bollard, it will help in the event of a flood 
and also defines the end of the parking stalls. 
 
The meeting was open to the public to ask questions of Mr. Verderese. 
 
Mr. Frank Magaletta – Council for St. John the Baptist Church. 
 
Asked what edition of the LTE was used. Mr. Verderese said the 11th. The 12th edition was just received, and 
he reviewed the new edition for any changes; there were none.  
 
Questioned the sightline of traffic with the parking on Prospect Place and church traffic. A conversation on 
this matter took place.  
 
Mr. Verderese spoke about the loading area door.  
 
Ms. Paulette Gilchrist – 124 Saddlewood Drive. 
 
Asked about small trucks at the storage facility. Mr. Verderese said this was previously discussed, and the 
area can accommodate a 30 ft. single-unit truck. 
 
Ms. Mary Breen – 183 Magnolia Avenue. 
 
Asked where the bollards are located. Mr. Verderese said on all four sides.  
 
How close is the building to the street? Mr. Verderese said 20 ft. and showed the location on the site plan. 
He said any landscaping in this area will be low.  
 
Will there be a blinking light? Mr. Verderese said no. 
 
Questioned a specific traffic pattern and a through street.  
 
Mr. James Mallet – 34 Lake Street. 
 
Asked some traffic flow questions. 
 
Asked Mr. Verderese if he has ever been to the site during the day. He replied, yes. 
 
He wanted to know if it is dangerous for trucks to back up onto Prospect Place. Mr. Verderese said he has 
no concerns.  
 



 
 
September 11, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 6 of 9 
 

Questioned the traffic from the new housing complex. Mr. Verderese said he doesn’t anticipate much 
traffic coming from the housing complex.  
 
Mr. Verderese commented that this is a street with activity. 
 
Asked if the entrance can be rotated. Mr. Verderese said the entrance works well where it is being 
proposed. 
 
 Mr. Frank Magaletta – Council for St. John the Baptist Church. 
 
Went over the time for drop off, recess and pickup at St. John School and asked what the impact will be. 
Mr. Verderese said negligible as this use will not generate a lot of traffic. There will be no impact. 
 
Mr. Verderese said existing users of the area will not notice any additional traffic from the self-storage site. 
 
A short recess was taken from 9:00pm until 9:06pm. A roll call vote was taken, with all previous board 
members and professionals remaining. 
 
Ms. Gretchen Elton from SAA Architects is the applicant’s architect and will be testifying for this 
application. Ms. Elton gave her background and experience and was accepted as an expert witness.  
 
 Exhibit A-3: Exterior Building Elevations from South/West. 
 
Ms. Elton described exhibit A-3. The building will consist of brick and precast accent panels with masonry 
glass. All side street requirements have been met.  
 
Exhibit A-4: Finish Board. 
 
Ms. Elton described exhibit A-4. The facade of the building.  
 
Exhibit A-5: North/East Facades. 
 
Ms. Elton said they will be maintaining the same vertical elements.  
 
Spoke about the water table along the bottom.  
 
Relief will be needed for the design of the windows. They will be vertical instead of horizontal. They felt this 
design would make the building more visually appealing. 
 
Ms. Elton spoke briefly about the following items: 

• The window design 

• Parapets 

• Elevators 



 
 
September 11, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 7 of 9 
 

• Emergency lights 

• Roof design 
 
Exhibit A-6: Exact Rendering of Southwest Corner of Building. 
 
Board Questions of Ms. Elton: 
 
Mr. Statile: 
Questioned if the elevators are acceptable for emergency use. Ms. Elton said yes. 
 
Asked about the building lights. Ms. Elton said they are just accenting the building. The lights will go off 
within 30 minutes of closing.  
 
Mr. Behrens: 
How will the signs be lighted? Ms. Elton said externally. Mr. Behrens discussed his concerns with the sign 
facing west and the neighboring properties. Ms. Elson said the sign will be turned off at 10:30pm. 
 
Spoke about the design standards for self-storage.  
 
Discussed loading spaces.  
 
Mr. Statile: 
Asked about the lights in the loading bay area. Ms. Elton said the lights will be on sensors.  
 
Mr. Hipp: 
Asked if the windows will be transparent. Ms. Elton said in the day they look like glass, but you will not be 
able to see any activity in the building.  
 
Mr. Friedman: 
Asked about the metal panels. Ms. Elton said they meet the 65% ordinance. Mr. Friedman said he is not 
happy with this design, as he thought the building would be all brick, and now it just looks like metal 
panels. 
 
Questioned the design of the lights. Ms. Elton said the plans call for up and down, but that can be changed 
if needed, and the lights will not extend past the building envelope. 
 
How will the roof be accessed? Ms. Elton said through an access panel.  
 
Inquired about the brick material. 
 
Vice Chairman Riordan: 
Any thoughts of changing the location of the sign, as it is very visible? Or perhaps lowering the sign. Ms. 
Elton said they think this design location works best.  



 
 
September 11, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 8 of 9 
 

 
Mr. Alter: 
Where on the roof are the HVAC units located? Ms. Elton said the unit will be approximately 30-40 ft. in on 
all sides. The units will not be running all of the time and will meet the decimal requirements. Also, there 
will be no generators. Mr. Alter said he is concerned about the residential side.  
 
Mr. Griep: 
Thought that this building would be predominately brick. Why are the metal panels going to be used? Ms. 
Elton replied they are more energy efficient and cost effective. Mr. Griep asked if there would be glare 
from the panel. Me. Elton said no, as the panels will not be high gloss; they will be galvanized and 
powdered.  
 
Will there be picture windows on all sides? Ms. Elton said yes, and they will be illuminated.  
 
The building will be emergency responder compliant, and there will be a Knox Box on the door adjacent to 
the office.  
 
Aesthetically this building was made to resemble the nearby housing structure. 
 
Chairwoman Kates: 
Chairwoman Kates asked Mr. Behrens if this design complies with the architecture standards of the 
redevelopment plan. Mr. Behrens said, according to the testimony, yes.  
 
Commented that the sign should be in a less obtrusive area and that she also believed the proposed 
building to be mostly brick. 
 
Vice Chairman Riordan: 
Questioned the holding tank. Ms. Elson described.  
 
Mr. Statile: 
Questioned the runoff from the roof. Ms. Elton spoke about the runoff and commented that the runoff 
cannot be discharged under the building. A conversation regarding this matter took place. Mr. Tuvel 
suggested that the engineers speak about this matter.  
 
Mr. Friedman: 
Will there be roof drains? Ms. Elton said no, there will be scuppers and downspouts running the entire 
length of the building.  
 
Mr. Statile: 
Questioned what would happen if a car was left running and the doors closed. Ms. Elton said the area will 
be automatically ventilated.  
 
 



 
 
September 11, 2025 

BOROUGH OF HILLSDALE  

Planning/ Zoning Board 
MINUTES 

 
 

7:30 PM 

 

 

Page 9 of 9 
 

 
The meeting was open to the public to ask questions of Ms. Elton. 
 
Mr. Frank Magaletta – Council for St. John the Baptist Church. 
 
Asked if the proposed signs meet with the redevelopment and zoning codes. Ms. Elton said yes, and the 
signs will shut off at 10:30pm. 
 
Asked the number of storage units. Ms. Elton said 800 and spoke about the four floors of storage, 
commenting that the largest unit will be 10 x 30. 
 
Dr. Arthur Weinberg – 180 Saddlewood Drive 
 
Asked how many lights will be on the west side of the building. Ms. Elton responded only the sign and 
emergency lights.  
 
Dr. Weinberg questioned if it was necessary to have the sign lighted on the west side of the building. 
 
Ms. Rona Weinberg – 180 Saddlewood Drive 
 
Questioned if all lights needed to stay on until 10:30pm. 
 
This hearing will be carried to the October 9, 2025 hearing. No additional notice is required.  
 
DISCUSSION 
No discussion took place.  
 
OPEN TO PUBLIC (for matters not on the agenda): 
The meeting was opened to the public for matters not on the agenda. There being none, the meeting was 
closed to the public.  
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
The meeting was adjourned. 
 
Next Public Hearing - Thursday, September 25, 2025 7:30 pm; Borough Hall Council Chambers. 


